
United Nations 

GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY 
THIRTY-FOURTH SESSION 

Oflicial Records • 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 13th MEETING 

FIFTH COMMITrEE 
13th meeting 

held on 
Thursday, 11 October 1979 

at 10:30 a.m. 
New York 

U N L t l3 R. I\ R '! 

OCT 1 b i~?l 

Lo ,1 ._,-r\ 

Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative 

Chairman: Mr. PIRSON (Belgium) 
COLLECTIO·i' 1 

and Budgetary Questions: Mr. MSELLE 

CONTENTS 

AGENDA ITru~ 98: PROPOSED PROGRAMME BUDGET FOR THE BIENNIUM 1980-1981 (continued) 

• This record is subject to correction. Corrections should be incorporated in a copy of 
the record and should be sent within one week of the dote of publication to the Chief, 
Official Records Editing Section, room A-3550. 

Corrections will be issued shortly after the end of the session, in a separate fascicle for 
each Committee. 

79-57450 

Distr. GENERAL 
A/C.5/34/SR.l3 
15 October 1979 

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH 

I . .. 



,'_fC.)/34/SH.l3 
Cn:::;lish 
Pc<:,e 2 

AG:.=rm.; IT.Cr'1 98: P:hOPO:sJ.: D PROGI\11.,_ t 1I: BUtC.~T run T~J:L BI:CIWIUll 1980-1981 (s:_<2::'1.2ir:ue.3:_) 
(A/34/G, Vol. I e.nc.i.. II ~nd A_cld.l, i'>./3l~n: A/C.5/~');/12 o.nd 13) 

l. hr. ~HLLi.'~1,-=l (Pan.::mm) co.c.c;ratulatco:c1 the staff of t11e J:lud::;et Dlvision on 
naviJ.1.G--;u.:;;mitted a lJroc;rax::me budc;et for the bienniurn. 1980~l9ol \·Thich cw.1e closer to 
7.:eetin[; the require.,1ents GlJecifieU. by the General J'~·:;sembly i'1 :cesolutiorw 
30lr3 (XXVII), 32/210 o.nc.1 33/203. 

2, Tl1e Secretary~Creneral in his oJ_~enin.:.. stater'lent on the suoj ecJc of the ')roposed 
~Jro::;reL ··.1e lmo.get (f-l./C. 5/3lr/12) ·hacl s:;=>o~.en of ti1e neeO. for austerity and the 
Chain11an of the Adviso:cy :~ommittee in his s·cate!.,lent (I'./C. 5/34/13) i1acl warned of 
the respective stands that '-"..Lcht be te.ken by 1;li rJeral and conservative r-1inds 11

• 'i'he 
real increase in progrsr('Ples and expenditure for tt1e uiennim1 1980.-1981, according 
to the bud[>et esti111ates _ >muld be lr cencs for every dollar. IIer1bers of tl1e 
Committee therefore llad to think seriously a-:Jout the urc;ent need for austerit;-r in 
progrW"Jlle costs and for bud::;etary restraint, and to consider Fhether all the 
problems really st.erruned froLl the inste,bility of the currencx in Hll:~ch the bud::;et 
liaS computed. T'he L:rave crisis affectin::; the uilitec.1 States dollar u.nd the 
r_ allopin::; inflat-Loe bese·L;tin[:; the \·:l10le intel~national connnunity ·,rere beco1c1inc 
chronic 9 and no resl;i te could be ex}_!ectec1 in tl1e near future. That situation had 
been hi_shligbted oy the controversies that he.d arisen at tl1e recer"t amllwl c 1.eetint; 
of tbe Joard of GovGruors of the InternRtional i-.tonetary Fund, "I·Thich FaG strenuously 
tryintc; to avert the colla::_~se of the HOrlcl monetary system. ~C'here lvas a serious 
division al'long tl1e ~-restern inclustrialized cuuntries, ancl it remained to be seen 
whether some of theLl uould deliland cutbacl~s in pro£Srar.1Eles of benefit to the ma.jority 
of the l'11eHters of the United jiJatiorc.s. Eudgetar~r restraint and cuts in already 
reduced proc,rarnmes Hould mean sacrifices in developuent and technical co ~operC\tion 
prograrrJ.111es) and an end to procrcss for tlu~ee quarters of the "lvorld 1 s people . 

.J, lie noted frOl,· l;arac;ra}!ll H) of t~10 forc:FOYll ~~o 1:he p1·cposetl }_Jro, _rm,Ele hudt,et 
(i~/34/G, Vol.I) that; Ute C.ist:ciiJL'.tion of ·clJe estii:'atcs by illaln office loca.tion 
vras sucb that 81.2 per cent Hent to those offices situated .:.n C'_cvcloped countrj_es 
2nd onl;y H3. 8 per cent to those in the developin,; <mrld. ~·hen discussing budgetary 
restraint, therefore, tl"e Committee should consic:.er \Thether such a clistribution of 
avs.ila"ble resources "liaS com]Jatible Hi tJ1 the needs of the clevelopin~, couutries 9 and 
uhet~1er t1:ce:r could o:;_' should be asLed to make further s<:wri fices. 

/ ... 



A/C. 5I34IST:.l3 
:::::nslish 
Pace 3 

(dr. ;iilli~:r,ls ., Pana:;1a) 

L~. -"ver~ one was auarc of the \!Orld econo;nic crisis anct of the ':'_,reater ancl _,;ore 
m'gent neec1s of ti.1e developin~; countries. The search should be for a l'ar·c~oniou.s 

balance Hhich 1mulo. serve tlle interests of the Hhole international cow~!mnity. He 
sincerel~r believec1 that if pe·i:;ty aBbitions uere abandoned., justice c.a1l'!_ truth Fould 
,r;uid::= that CO!thilunity in the searcl1 for a distribution of resources r:1ore in tune uitll 
tile ti1r1es. 

5o 1;r. '_:;L·-HOUDERI (Libyan Ai'ab Jamahiriya) said that credit was due to the stG.ff 
1.rho had prepared th-e proposed pro[!;rarnrne ·budget for the biennium 1980--1901 in 
accordance ui th the re<J_uirements laid dmm b~r the General Assembly. 

6. '2:'he allocation of resources <:m:onc, pro~;rammes -vras an expression of the 
Orc;anization 1 s stratery and therefore had to tal;:e account of the lJriorities 
establisl1ed in the medim~-·term ];)lan, as uell c:.s of considerations of practicality, 
econmw·" and efficiency~ in other •vords, the over-all 1lim uas to implement the 
J:>ro~:,rm•rrne Fith ma:dmum efficiency ancl at minimun cost. Lil~e other developing 
countries, his country tool;;: particular interest in proc;rmnmes in the political, 
econonic and social fields 0 and would not guib~Jle G.IJout the voluHe of resources 
rt.::cLuestecl, so lon:; as the prot:;rammes \•Te:.'e effective and economical. 

I'. lit first si:oht, the increase of over ll per cent in the proposed a;)pJ:o:;riations, 
1!lE:ntioned i11 para:':rap;:l 4 of the foreHord to the pro2Josed proc;rarmne bud:::;et 
(!~I 3L~ I(;'> Vol. I) , ap:tJeared to oe very hit.:;h, particularly uhen e.cco·~rn:c Has tal-:: en of 
non-~recurrent items and revised appropriatior1s, uhich \TOllid give a total figure ol 

17.6 per cent, accordin~:; to parac.:re.pi1 9 cf the first report of the Auvisor;r 
Counn ttee ( Jl../34/7), 1 ~is delee;ation supported the reductions totallinc; 
:,;32. 3 nil1ion in the expenditure estimates and t~le net reduction of ;::8.1 ncillion 
ln the e:osti1,1ates of incoEle recon:mended by the Advisory Conuni ttee in para::;ra~:;h 6 
of its report, and uould comment in c:.ctail uhen the tirrte came to consider incli vidual 
sectio11s of the pro:)ose(l pro~raDr:'le buc'l::.:et. 

8. llis delesation hac:_ noted from the foreuor6 .. to tlle proposed prot:,rruwle iJ~.-:dc;e-L 
that measures had l.Jeen taken to achieve a 0. 8 1Jer cent real c;ro•,rth rate, as 
con,parell •ri tll 2. 2 per cent for the curr::=nt bien•1i Ul,l. However, it concurred ui th 
the vieH e~:pressed O;'/ the 11dvisory Co:m.:,littee in paraE_;ro,~)hS lL~- anC. 15 of the report 
(ic/34/'7) that the real rate of grovrth 1:light prove to be somewhat higher, 
.;Jrinci:i:J2lly because of the unclerstate111ent of real 3rmrth in conference servicin:.;. 
His clelecation did not fully uDderstand the basis on \Ihicl1 the rates had been 
reviseC:: for the ·oienniUl'l l97C--l97S' and believed that, in '3-l1Y case .. to rec.cJ.1 any 
judgen1ent on the r2 .. te of ree.l gro11rth for the following biennium at the st<tc:e of 
ini tia1 estirnR.tes -vmulci. be premature. 

9. J,ccordint', to the figures sho><Jn in para;:;raph 13 of t~1e forevrord to the proposed 
programme bud:;et, shm·Tinc; the distribution of the estimates for l9GO--l98l accorG.ing 
to the programme classification used in the medium-term lJlan for the period 
19130-1983 9 the highest rate of c;rmvth 1vas in the over-all :policy-making category o 

uhich showed an increase of 4.8 per cent over the current biennium, as opposed to 

I . .. 



JVC. 5/34/SR.l3 
li:nglish 
Page 4 

(Hr. El-l~ouderi, Libyan Arab Jamahiriya) 

only 1 per cent for non-substantive activities. He noted that the Secretary­
General hacl requested 255 neH established posts, some of which 1-rere transfers 
of posts currently financed from extrabud::-;etary resources. His delegation found 
the real gro1,1th rate in that respect to be very hic;h and therefore supported, on 
a preliminary basis, the recommendation by the Advisory Committee that only 222 of 
those posts should be approved. The Secretary-General had also requested a total 
of 71 post reclassifications, including a number fro~ the General Service to the 
Professional category. Hhile it was difficult to assess every individual 
reclassification in terms of practical requirements, it seemed to his delec;ation 
that, particularly in the case of posts already occupied, reclassification 1ms 
beint:; used merely as a form of IJromotion. It vrould comrnent in greater detail on 
that matter at a later stage, but supported the recommendations made by the 
Advisory Committee in para~raph 43 of its report. 

10. The information provided by the Secretnry~General in the forevord to the 
proposecl programme budget on the distribution of the estimates by main fields of 
activity, programme classification and main office location vms very useful for 
the 1mrpose of making comparisons, particularly in assessing the extent to vrhich 
the proposed programme budget vras in keeping with the n:edium~term plan. According 
to the table in paragraph 12 of the foreTrord, economic, social and humanitarian 
activities, which had rightly shoun the greatest grow·th for the biennium 1978~1979, 
ranked second to collll..non support services in the distribution of estimates for 
1980-1981. The trend tmrards more expenditure on common services had been 
partially explained in paragraph 30 of the Advisory Committee 1 s report, but some 
questions remained. 'I1he table in paragraph 16, slwuing the distribution of the 
estiE1ates by main office location revealed that the offices at New York and Geneva 
still accounted for most of the grmrth; the slight reductions for those tvro duty 
stations 1vere probably due to the transfer of a number of units to Vienna - a 
uelcome step toHards decentralization of the Secretariat and more equitable 
distribution of appropriations among geographical areas. The table in paragraph 17, 
shovring the distribution of the estimates by main objects of expenditure, 
demonstrated both the extent to vhich the Orcsanization still relied on outside 
experts, ancl the large sums still being spent on travel. Indeed, the relative 
rankings of the main objects of expenditure uere unchanged from the biennium 
1978-1979. In the opinion of his delegation, there 11as still far too much 
dependence on outside experts; he noted the comments and recommendations on that 
subject made by the Ac.1visory Cormni ttee in paragraph 25 of its first report. An 
increase of 9. 3 per cent for travel of staff was excessive, and it 1ms hoped that 
the Secretariat T.rould e:~ercise economy in that field. 

11. Hi th re~:sard to extrabudgetary resources, his delegation concurred Hith the 
vievrs expressed by the Aclvisory Committee in paragraphs 47-59 of its report, 
particularly on the need for additional procedures. 

I ... 



JjC. 5/34/SE.l3 
:!::n,c_;lish 
Page 5 

(I·.Jr . .Gl~Houc"leri, Libyan Arab Jamahiriya) 

12. It further concurred 1-ri th the vieFs expressed in paragraphs 60 to 76 oi' that 
report ui th rec;ard to the delays in the submission of docw11ents to the 
Ac"lvisory Committee and the Fifth Committee, It 1:as important that delee;ations 
should have ample time to study the relevant documents. The considerable delays 
experienced at the thirty~third session had led to the need for a resumed session, 
vhich had proved costly for the Orc;anization and time-~consuming for delegations. 

13. Hr, SERBl'J'JESCU (Romania) said that the practice of holding a general debe_te 
on the programme budget in budget years uas helpful to dele~:::ations. I-Ie uelcomed 
the fact that the Secretary~General had chosen to address the Committee in person, 
shouing his awareness of his responsibilities for the budc;etary -oolic;y of the 
Orc,anization and of the need for financial austE_-rity and economy. DeleGations v 

ability to form judgements on the extensive budgetary documentation provided had, 
however, been impaired by the late subwission of that documentation, particularly 
in Horhing languages other than Enc;lish. 

14. Although it mi0ht be lJaintained that the m;wunts required for the United Hat ions 
were derisory in comparison vith some lllilitary budgets, such a comparison 1vould be 
valid only in an ideal vrorld, devoid of economic and Elili tary anomalies, The 
Organization 1 s budget '.-ras a reflection of the state of affairs in the real uorld, 
and the prime taslt of the Fifth Committee Has to ensure that the best possible use 
vas made of the resources available, and to combat -vraste, duplication and 
carelessness. 

15. The Advisory Committee had observed that a preponderant share of all budgetary 
resources and of the froposed increases went for administrative or staff costso 
his delegation had the feeling that the 75 per cent figure mentioned in that 
connexion would be still higher if related expenditure -vras included. Li:b:e ACABQ, 
his delegation vras concerned to note that, in comparison 1vi th the programme budget 
for 1978-·1979, the proposals before the ColliDli ttee shmred a marked shift towards 
heavier conm1on staff costs at the expense of substantive activities. The proposed 
lmdt;et provided for more than ll ,000 established posts:, -vri th a staff of that size 
tl1e tasl:s entrusted to the Organization should be COElpleted on time, at a 
qualitatively higher level and vrithout automatic resort to additional external 
assistance. 1:-Jhilst his delegation appreciated the 1-ray in uhich lilost of the staff 
performed their vrork, there were certain serious short-comings. One vras the late 
submission of basic documentation, 1-rhich had made the process of analysis, 
evaluation and control markedly more difficult. A clearer sense of duty, together 
with a EJore sensible allocation of resources, '1-rould greatly help to remedy that 
situation. 

16. The Advisory Committee had rightly criticized the grouins number of nev posts 
requested by the Secretariat, the continuing tendency to include Hithin the budget 
lJosts financed from extrabudc;etary resources, the trend tmrards a disproportionate 
reclassification of posts, the retention of the equivalent of 628 temporary posts 
and the use of 164 Professional-category consultants and experts, the habit of 
e:x:agc;erating the number of :personnel needed for meetings and conferences and failure 
to control official travel by staff. He noted \·Ti th satisfaction the 

I ... 



,vc. :.J/34/SIL13 
.SnG;lisil 
P::ge 6 

(r,r. Ser~anescu, IiOEl~nii::_) 

Secretary-General 1 ;::; coErmitn1.ent to taJc_e further ste;_Js to extencl the syste:m of 
pro;Jaiilille 111011i torinG, but r1mch re1,1ai11ec1 to be done to strenc;tben Forl\. disciLJlinc 
and increase prorluctivity, to distribute vorL er:_m.tc"bly in cc::rtclin d:i·;ri_sions .. an~'l 

to estF:ll")lish -Gl1e j_Jl'""Ol)er !Jnla11ce ~JetTreen 2.Jcrsona1 interests an.cl t:Oosc: o .. ~- tile 
Or:_;an:~ zation. 

17 <J ~~cnere ~·'?J.~~ no le::=al ·:;e,sis for the 2~·ru1Jooec~ 

in part ~~II, section 30, of the re~ul2r bu· 
~Jc~sit~ on ~)j_ .!_-~c;-0 :.reco ilit.:.,l:-~~ l-,~lE f'~'~··<::n0es i.t-l .-.\_;_e~-c.~ --)~-~ ~~~; Delll' r _1:==trr·.:::e.bl~~: to 
~-e=-'"·>::?Y' ~~.ta·Ge:, ;rJ.J:Lc~ ~JC16_ ci_i.3~Jl~tt:;·2 t~~--=,~:~ -f'ro>' -~~:le r)IJ-:_-st2-,~ 

1d~ 1l1Jc i1t:~:c1 [or 1-l;.l_J:i·L~u~·_--. etficJ ~r1c::· J __ -1 ~~-J.iJ~c:;-:_ ;.T~~,t_;~ol:;-) act-j'_vities de-r·iveC1_ fi'cY~:~ tl~e 

~;_'2 .. ct tt _,:r~ t_._~e '~)_-.t:;ani ~~L~tion '] r) YE.S~Jllr~:-'3 ·perc ~-J·_~'litc:U r_::fflCi2ilC~' \VaS ~· t -Ghe 1]8lJe 

ti~'le U :C2Q_Uiren~c-J·t ~~:_J()Sed 'r_.,y- ·t:le L_'C~ ~JPr t3te.ces ~ ~=i:t"!.C1J.L-LCJ ;_Jl il1VOlVC'~-~ent ~ I·C .,1LlS 

l_l.!lJortc~nt t~Jere :'o::;:: ~ to st~rcn~tL·.:n cvc.ltia:Lio1~· CC])C~ci_t~;- P'LH_, -~-~1e r;ense o~C 

re~<!=·o~_l[) J ',Jlli t~· sd.J all } ev2l~3 _, n_o t. ~)llly· ... -J ·clJ.ii.1 1\ 1~ J -~Yllt also in j Iu :~ :PC &~10. 

-~llf-: :_:._,(-J:cC. o~~- ~ r~dltc·rs ~~ore, i1] -~·c1 rticuJcL .... _. l_li~_):.)t 11:-::tVC? 1;--::e·n e:x:pE:cted of ,--Ill &~12.. 

:;?~~ ~ Fincl1y .J t~1e iu-;loJve.~ 12nt of - ~c~-~·~:·er :3ta.1~.-:::s t11CI'lsel·ves "\·T2.~~ ·v-ital tc s ~,ccc:s:_ 
: ;-, thl.' -~-r:.sks of lil8oi1s:__;e1"ent '"'"r1 con·:-.rol, 

1~;. l~r, LOl!RENgO (Portu[_,8.l) poi11teu (.JUt -Gbat his cow1try ·vras SlJa.ll ·ooth 111 "'che 
e::-zLent of its territory and its natu:ra.l resources. Its contributions to the 
budgets of tl1.e United J:T&tions Emd its ac,encies had to ~Je financed out of an 
auto:1omous Imdcet allocated every ~rear to +~he 1~inistry of Forei!_Sn Affairs -by 
Parli:tment, 'I'he r;;rocrdures associated \·rith -Glle a:flproval of hudgets under the 
Portuguese systen1 111acle it diffi~u1t 5 if not impossible, to bave recourse to 
sulJplec-uentary or revised estil,mtes, and it \·:as t_,,:,erefore difficult for his 
CovE:rn:r::.e1ct to w2et a.n~· :l.nordinate increa.c;es in Portlc,:'~al 1 s contributions to the 
r:,J.cl,f~te- of inter national -:Jrc;aniz.atioilS, Ccmse: __ uently _, his deleL.,atio~1 11as c:rateful 
iol' tho Gc:cretary-C-'ene~cc,1' s c:i l~or-!:;s to J,;:-·e;:;ent 3. :::_)ro~~re_r;rrne bu(:uet ~uided_ b:_:r a 
i_Jolic-_, of r":strain·c ancl strict ecojlO-, 'Y. 

20. 0ince the i:~ccretary~-Genere.l 1 s esti1nates -ue:;·e not final in c:ll case,s, the 
prospect of recei vine_:; additional es tirr_ates si10ulcl_ not be i::;nored in the 
consicleratioc:. of the SecretEJry-~General 1 s ::_)roposals :. 8.11 such additional est il•lE,tes 
::::~wuld be SLJ.!Jjectecl. to very careful stud~/ in the 1i:_>,ht of the prOL!isecl_ ;?Olic:r of 
rec,craint allr} eCOLOIJ':f' SO tllat. tl'.C: fine"} e~~pendi ture a~;prOlJl'ic,tiom:: 3.IJprovecJ. uy the 
Fifth Cordilittee <lid not rwl coml_Jletel:;r out of control. It Fz .. s e:erte"in) voreover, 
·L:l1e.t :L't:Vi3ed esti1::ates <ruulc1 be j__jro~:-,of-':ecl d_urinc: the bienniurrl Fhlc:1 lvOlJld ,s rell 
tJ:-:e total q;~·ro_t;riations finall~r a:'}!Jruved. j'lle sitvation coulc'. be vastly hel~Jecl 
-,J_; :t-:rucl.ent ~msbr:naing of tJ:1e re:::ources? rearrane-L~::: priori·cies an(l_ recle_plo;inr 
func12,, p<=trticulrcrly tbOS'2 Eade .1.VC'.ilalJle 2-S n. result of prunine: E'onrl elir-1il1?.ting 
n:e.rginal c.nc1 obsolete ecctivities throuP:h a r2-tione.l syste:r;' of :olann:i.ng "nd 
or~::nization such as the1t outlined in :r;:Jc.r::v;re::oh 2 of' the £'ore,rord to the pro:oosecl 
prograr~e budget (A/34/6). 

I ... 



A/.C. 5/3L~/SH.l3, 
En:~lish 

Page 7 

(Hr. LourenGo. Portuc;al) 

21. Hhile c:ontaimnent and control in budgetary practice were certainly not the 
be-all an<i tJ:1t: cnd--o.ll for the United TiJations system, the prevailing unfavourable 
•:'COltOmic coHditiuns had resulted :ln increo.sincly critical o.,ttc,ntion ·oein; focusc'l 
cL th(· ,::;rmv-in::o; r0.tt: of sp,:ndinr:· in the public sector rend t::-1- Uniteu Nution:J. On 
the ot:1, r ll'-~' 1C!. tl-:.r: cry-in·· nc·c(l_:; of th··~ c;.t::vclOlli:n.,_: ;l..J. ti m:s, who itl<-,de Ui> the :,rt::::-ct 
1l1~t.jorit.Y <Jl 1>il:l~lb·=.·r ;Jt.:-_•.tl(~S :> cot.tl1.1 -,-1ot be i.-:;l_lO:::'c~ .. 

22~ ~-:..[',. s ._1 :)1~~-T (TJllitC(;_ r(i~~._::·~--;~~1) CCl:.~-~J~:1:.C~cc1 tl1,_.- S·__;cl.'·et:J.ry-Gc:j-._.;r:-_.1 L:Jl hi .. s -,Jrc :r~Y_))i~ 
'·L'-- '":-::;~---.;:~-S\:-~:-~-i-~~ ir ,r t~J.- [)ic:.:tuJ.iU. 1 l~:UG-~1081 ~ ;J"nJ rt ... )'"'~..;c-J 'AJit~·;_ ~Li~ ~ ~t~:~·t::. t·.!.t: 

lllld·~-·rc~:h.e_·rt !J:.- t> ::;,_·C~(·ct-:-:,:ri~·:/c ;:.:...:1·-l >'ei1:Jc.:J: ~~t~t,~s jni11tl~)r .. t-~i:3 d:l<~; .. :.ti·_·,~l Y'·~'.-r .... :t~.c._-: 

tot·l.t :;ub·:]_ssio:lf:' v'_rc si:-~11 •wt .-~v:--·ilrcl:.;le; f·:·Y' lEiC~!,AD, tlL _._ .. rrc:.,~'nt •_f '.L'r.:·c;mic·;l 

Int~~·rn:=dJi·_:·~J~~]_ l.;~..~r·tr ~. T'~c ~~-i_t•t.··- C'.~ 1~--:~t.:c., "'. ·--~-t~~-~ c~triv~· t~__J s.:-_ t,-:.·~t -.:C-.-)r .. _··~'ly- ::11\~i 

re.St!'~·~illt 1Tl:r~ '~ls·:) (vCl2.i::>Vc.<l ill it:3 ~l-__ :ci .~:i_·_)JlS (_,:ll -C~l :s~ 'Cl:...,_:,-·- . :'3"Lt~J :j_,-:;,_; =~ 111;~ ,:~r.l _ , ._-t 

tl·J.,· fin-.' . .11ci·-_l ..L~ ._.l;lic:~.t.:_,·ns :-.f n2\~r ~i(;Ji·.:y dcci~JilYr.s t.'.h:..~·-:.1 in l•t.lc .. (· J.I ~iL c_._,-_·ji-Lt __ ·,_·~, .. 

:. .. \. J-ii~. ~~'- lc·_ J'. :~i.·':V_I_ C _'"j1.l '. il,_:t :t:~rc)(• \.,Tit~ t~18 "~li•_W t~';j,t E;CClD'-~· ... l~T l·1:.,I ---.lr'-:'-=',..-ty -D~t:-ll. 

r·(,_r ~ n\~r~Y·ly .£\),_1r J.ift~·~s ~·f t~ ,..._) t~··t~lJ_ re_-;_ucti.Jn rec·_ ~_J_ :t;~~n. -;_l,,: ·:.-;~r .i~C~~~:u:J_J, 

r;;l-Lt: , t !'c:.~;;,~·(,i·_:ns in 0stJ.u".h.'S -rhic'l '~ir:_ n t ''lfi\_,ct t;:t~ c::;.lc,ll~:-l;i n c;f rf::~l 

growth 2.n-:' n.Jrc ~-vcr J t::c. r ~vis -c'"-l c~s ti; ·.r.T . .:' ; f t; :c. c, s t ' ,f '-'!:Jcr c,-tin;~ td-:. Vivi1ll.:c 
Internatic;n.:::Ll Centre r:1ic;ht be hi1~he:r t':·:cn -..:;;w :':)cc:r·::t·xy-~C":neral;s ;:i . .inn.l 
esti11ate. If the Co".Juittee su:t:Jportec1 the nolcst reducticms recr•;_]uenJ_e,~ by ACAB0," 
tll'-.' rcccl ,] YvTth vf the bu('.c;ct WC)Ull~ reF:.in (?SSenti:'clly ~s the S0cret·l.ry~Gcnc,rrcl 
l1a:l plcmnell it, close tL z-::r-J. 

24. His ._l·-.:le:_;o.ti> 'l1 to· ,k t~l2 ,rj_,;w t 11C.t t::e lJ ul ,:t .res t.:V(;DtU::clly C.}Ji~r. v~· l -oy t[l_e 
Gc:l1eral J.sse:::1bly shc•uld still h:we '.. re~"l ::_·rc;vTt~l r,-:~c cl:JSE: t' Z•..:r ._, ·:. re2ult 
whicl1 c Julrl be ::tchL·vcd -.mly ~xlrticllly -'.Jy cl,_ se bu-_":.';ct"'.ry scrutL1y. It <·r .uL. 
partici~J~.tc fully in the? scrutiny ,Jf ::tll pr'-Ypusals in first rcn.Jin·' rm2. wuul' nut 
V.'tt: a;~'l.inst indivi--:.ual fin·u1ei:.l ir_lJlic_;.tj_, ns if so.tisfiel tl1:'t the r~r~l_J_,scls 0 
;,nllific~cl_ .1.s n,:cc.:ss::cry tJy AC"'~0Q, r:?J:.'rcsentc.:·,;_ :l. r,-:.ti~:1o..l ;ntchin,-; ·A' rcs'·,urcc::s tu 
tc..sJm. But in s.J :1-·in,- it •.;c.· .. ul·'. not c':nsi:l.cr itself C)'li'.itt<::'·l t' the: ~~~-:pr'-.·j)ri::cti_,l1 

,--.f s.ck:.i ti, ·n-:o.l :Eun:ls, since it t;elicve:~l. t~w.t o. lli ti .. n<:,l c:.:J,)r : ·ri:::-,tLms c--Jull iJc 

av( i~ -,r,_ i:J~r t11,> rc.10~'L,y;:--.c:lt ·, f reS(·UrcL·s. His :1elc: ;.:.ti:-r: ··-.p: r<.::ci<.:.tec~ the.: VllUt..' · .:C' 
t,k nc.:<,r systc:-: fc•r i,1~:ntifyin,: c.:J1-'-"t_·l.:~t.:cc":., ;·nr··;in:Ll ·m·l ·Jbs·:.:lctc :J.ct.iviticcs by 
r,_;l:,~in; in1 uts t'. '~ut:;_-uts in _::.::-to.il :en.:~ -'-' csurin·: t::c results, :0.11_.'. su_>lJ'::.rh.:<;_ the: 
S..:·cr._·t·:ry~Gcr:,'r".-1 i~1 t~~)~j-,: t:lc: initi'l.tiv<' furthc:r; 3 .. fo.r. lL>-.;-rever, e1c..· results 
~l-'l.·l l)c.;,_;n. ··::l.:li"Kl.l. It '\[ >Ul--· ~ 1cl'rc:f:Jr>::: xr .. :ct furtllf:r j_Jr )> Jsn_l;:; Lr r:.: ~<::;_,} .yi:-t:__ 
X'<.:S·~1JTCC::S fr,,,, t~~'-' S<:cre:t:::.ry·-GcD,'r·:cl in t''f: C'UJ:St: _·f t::ct.e Cl:Lr:.Dt •o·..:Ssi_u :1n 1

. 

t' .c su~F'is si,.n :_'Y lr~cl;: , { suc:1 ·_;r .. _.s::.ls 11 JUl :~ -, :.:tcr1 1inc. its :':cti tu_L· ' _ -w-.~, . .c <s t·l,..: 
:., u·~~ ~ t --"s .-.-... "\'J ... lJ ~ 1}~..__ • 

25. 1\:c: 'cc:.y f.:cct._-r -;r!J.iclt :" c~". s .. f·1.r t,__~cn missing w~.s thC:: cexcrcis<: •f ,ju-L1 'CL10Dt "Jy 
in.1ivi -~uc1 :~r·.J{;r:"·lJ-:.L- n:1n~c:'"~rs ,_m t~1e rel:\tiVL' value .;f the c•':r,,_J.1ent c:leL'-~nts in 
their :c;r-:_r''YLC'SJ 8.nc1 ::y tlk Sccret".r~r~,Genero.l on the relative 1_-ric,rity t,_, be: 
LCC)rd.cJ. t--~ ~ll.jor :Jr._;,~;r~21f'lC;S. L,r:..ch pr.Jr_-ro.L1le ~-1~n::.,;er s!l-=ull 1;e cnlle.:. "'J.i,~-Tl t~._. 

Ll;::ntify the 10 J:•e:r cent uf his o.ctivities .1escrvin_~ l:,west J.:•rLrity, .:en,'.. tl1c 
10 per ctJnt _:_.:s<.::rvin; tll(" hi;:hest 1ri.'ri ty. It v ~·ul~~ then 1k L:cr t~1t: Sc:crc;t:cry­
Gcnerccl tc' ":.cci "·.: >r]:.ic 1c ::.-cctiviti ... ·s :"'" 1·T ·ul--"- :t_;r_l - s>::: tc: t(;l'--"in <.tc ~'.n l 1.rl1ic'-, s~1 ·ul-:_ 
1:>:: '·;i ve:n ,1.,}liti- nal stress. 

I 
I • • • 



A/C. 5/31+/SR.l3 
En ;lish 
Pa[';e 8 

(Mr. Stu-::,rt, Unitcrl Kin-~L>n) 

26. Onc c~te(': -,ry , ,f exrjcn,ii ture which shuulr',_ "'ue ,~;i ven the hi[:hcst priority, but 
which lw,d. in the lmclC'~Ct l'r' T''-'Sals lJefc,re the CrJLlili ttee' 1Jecn unreasr,)nn.1Jly helrl 
d,_rWn in the interests ,~,f ecr.n','l:1Y, w:::.s expenditure ~m P'_)sts currently fun~le~l on a 
v~_luutetry basis, uhich n. f,_ unclinc statute ')r other authority fron the Gener::1l 
Asscnbly reg_uired t : be Tietde n charce ',n the rerwl::1r burlt~et a::; soon 'lS J_JrJssible; 
thr::: rrine exnuple was the staff of UNHCR conccrneLl with the functir,ms definell in 
::Lrticle l cf its f'1Unr1in(3 statute. The rlcnial ~_,f funrls for transfers to the 
re:;ul(T :mJ-:;et in that C'1.te:[;ory neant that the r~enerusity of vclunt::try d~~nors was 
iLtj_>_,seJ upr)n 'ut::yonl the st'lted inte?nti,Jn ,,f the Gcner::Ll hssenbly at a tiue when 
n,re lJl' rplc th::tn ever bef~_,rc we:re in need (Jf the assistance and protection ,Jf 
Ul'JHCR. His delc:;co.tLm weruld n-lt r,r Jpr,Jsc that the current budget pr'_)posals shoull1 
be cho.w;c,J, but trustel1 tlmt the Secrctary-Gent::ral woulcl in frcw"lin:; future 
l_)w_',_:-;ets h£WL' rec;o.rr,l_ t,_: the rjeneral principle inv,,Jlved, the inplicatLm which was 
11< It th:=tt future llU lr;ets shuulrl be le~,r;,;er. but rather thrm CJthcr ex:pcncli turcs r:.Jf 
lc 'Wc~r l'ri ri ty shcmld ~Je reduced. 

27. He shared the view rJf the Clninlan r:.f ACABQ that the tine ha<l c;)ne to 
Cr,nsolidate nne". ir:ll'r_,ve Lll1 the qeth,~,}:)l-JIY f1-,r the pre:;;mration of the bu'1get, 
retti'ler than t,:, J_Jrc 'l"Jse further inn,Jvati·-·ns. Nevertheless, the Secretariat shoul:l 
o.ir::t to achieve a cle::tr0r an,i_ less c•:mfusinr~ l're?sent:-ttion of '7nr,Jn-recurrent 
CXl>enrli ture 11 than th:ct in the current :-'r 'J:!osals, where the estinate for 
n• n-recurrent itc:c1s shcwel a ner;ative L~rc!Wth of ~~22,306,600, wherea,s it was 
incluLLed un,}(:;,;: thl.' headings ;resource r_!:rowth" or "total proposed grovTth' 7 in the 
f,;rewr'-1 tr> the lJr'c1j_•r'ser:_ prc_-,:~rarnJ.e lJU]c';et (A/3~/6). 

28. Mr. BROTODil\fiNGRAT (In 1 ,•nL>sia) eXj_,resse,l cr:-ncern -::,t the extremely late 
subnissic,n of the l;u'l_r;et J,Jcunents ::w,;_ c ,)ncurre,l with the renarks c.f the Aclvisory 
Cr,)m1ittee in J:Xcraf":r:c::__Jh 4 cf its rel'ort (A/34/7). It 1vas rlejjl:JralJle that the 
Fifth C"nBittee shuuL: have t _, "be';in cl_e]',atin·~ the 1ro,Tn,TIL!e :Juclcct without the 
1Jcnefit of CPC's C'X1Llcnts c:m the ::__Jrr_),_:_:r~u"me asrc:cts. Nevertheless, he Cr,_ll,menJe,l 
tho Sccret:t.ry-Gener:Ll 1 s efforts t:> achieve nelxinuu uu('_ ;etary restraint :Lnd th<.:: 
Ll!Jst ec,;nunic0.l ~-',:,'ssible usc r;f resources. D<2spite the fact thelt najor financio.l 
iH_c~licettir,ns rcsultinc; fruw recent c,)nfcrences ho.d nut been taken int•,J acc,Junt in 
the proJ_-L•Secl pr')'-;rnrm'le lmclc;et, the ccnpar3,tively nxlcst initi':l.l ficurc:: led his 
'Jele1~aticm tc: h,''}Je thn,t 0Ver-all bu•lt:;et::Lry r;r:".Vth V>Ulcl nut reach the leVel uf 
:rcrrcvirus bienniuus. The: clear shift of resources t,, the bu:l,:;ets c_:,f the re:,_r;icnnl 
cuiJLlissi,,ns, with the exceJ:otic,n ,-,f the Econunic Ccrmissi"'n fc•r Euro:i_-,e, was '1lc,, 
enc::mra;inL:', Cllthouc;h it was tc:JO early tu c1raw the crmclusion that the shift truly 
reflectecl decentr:clizati, ,n as envis::tr;erl_ by the relev::1nt resulutiuns un 
restructurin,_:_;. 

29. PClrlv~r::tph 2 of the foreiv•)rl tc the :;_Jro}Joseu l!rlJ:;YmJJ:Je buJ~~et (A/34/6) 
su,_,;t_~estecl that the Secret'l.ry-General ho.cl 1.nle a re-evaluation anrl reClrrnn[;enent 
, ,f procrClrme priuri ties in ,}es ir~nin,; his pr'- posals, but his delec:Cl tion ho.d fr,:,unrl 
it ,J.ifficult to identify cmy such re-evCllua.tir>n an,l rcetrrCln[(enent. Annex VII, 
on rcl:Ltive rates ,_-,f rescmrce r:r,_)wth, c:mtainecl_ no further explelno.ti,m, an<l 
n::UdnG any cress-reference between it etnc1 inclivir'ual sectiuns of the burlc;et was 
tre;-u::n(Lmsly clifficul t. He inquired, thercfvre, whether the rearrangenent of 
lJrir)rities hal been ccrn'1uctecl nerely c•n the basis of bud';etary consicleratiuns or 

I . .. 



.L\/C.5/34/SR.l3 
En, ~lish 
Pa~=,~ 9 

en the 'xtsis :•f c 'Dsultati· ns vrith the Secret::tri::ct units in ch& ·:c _f ;1r_ --:ra,E.lCS, 
::m,l tc, "IJh·:ct extent the relevant ler~islative :cuthJritics h::cl bl'cn taken int·, 
ace ,unt in the re::crran.-:encnt uf :t;r .. ~~·;r'1DLle ·;r sulJj__,r,_., :ra"Lt:le .clri._ri ties. 

30. On th~ subject ._,f real r~ruwth, his -leleL~::tti."n w.~ult'\. h::1.vc.: lilH)l the: 
ll per cent l:ml;)2tccry incre::tse tr_) ~)rinc-:: Lhre su'bstanti'l.l rc·<.l :Tcwth anl tc., ~l:: 

lcoss L1ttributable t•.l nnn-c;rowth incre::tses. It h ):C1Ccl th8.t the u8.l8.nce, '.Jf which 
the Secret8xy-Gcneral h<trl Sl_)Jke:n in his intr,·Juct•ry sto.ter1ent (i',./C.5/34/l2), 
bc:tween the expecterl Ilr;.l;crEunne 'lut;_mt anl the necess~Lry finn.nciQl in;_mt w.:ul-1 n >t 
be l.'lin,lly inter;_Jrcte·l in the sense .1f ''n' r.lGney, n-. ~--r·::T::tl:~le'', cr ''less input, 
less outj_)ut' 1

• The true art of ;,nnnc~enent was t·; achieve naxinun rmt:c:mt with 
lJ.ininun in;_,ut. 

31. JV'Jr. WANG Linnshen~ (Chinn) sai·l th:..ct, since the ;_::ru~·;rar:n.:; im-'l:·et vr::ts n..Jt yet 
::1.v::1.ilable in Chinese, it vrns Jifficult fur his ·lele-;n.ti:'Jn t 0 c :;1.r1cmt ->n it in 
rletnil. 

32. His Llele[';:J.tir_,n had c,msistently rnintaine l th:J.t the neth,Jlc.l<Y used in 
prepnrin;_; the bud,:;et estiEmtes had to be c Jn·:luci ve to the in;_,lenentati' •n •.Jf all 
res:Jluti·-ns that vrere in c.JnfurElity with the :JUri-'' ses anc l)rinci_i_•les c.f the 
Cho.rter. It thercf,_,re suppr.:;rtecl nll justificcl. aml necess::1ry expcmlitur\:C th~t 
was cunsistent vrith the s:;Jirit of the Ch':'.rter an1 cc·n1ucive t-.:1 the s".f,~.:unrlin~: 

',f nn ti'--m:J.l indeJ.'enrlence an 1 s JVerie :_:nty, the s tru.:-;~;lc 2.1~ainst inr-erictlisn, 
C•Jlunio.lisn ani. he1~en-:misu, the nainten::1.nce ·Jf intern'1ti.-.nal pe·.tce nnrl security, 
the esto.blishncnt of a nevr intern-'l.ti.rno.l ccc·nouic JrJer :::.nd the :Jronoti,m '--'f the 
ec· monic levelopnent of the rl_.::vel.):i_!inc; cc.untries. 1\t the s '1rc ti1 1e, it wns 
essential in prel'mrin.n; the 'Lurlr';et estirntes t0 a-1here to the ,Jrinci:i_)le ,.f 
sinplifieJ aJ.ninistr::ttion ::tnd ec•_)nouy, to 8.ttach inlh.Jrt::tnce t,) incrcasin~; 
efficiency, c:m•". to take full ndvanta~e uf the existin·: hurnn Ctn:. 11aterial 
res:jurces so as t·J re_luce the ec·~Jll)Dic burden '-·n M<c:nber States t:· a ~JiniLJUd. 

33. His clele.-:atic,n lvelclneJ the adoption uf ::1 ·lecisi ve pJlicy .Jf ~.ml 1~et'1ry 
restraint anC:~ ec;·,nr,ny, but noted that the ini tinl estinates fer the bienniu,:, 
1980-1981 tc;tallecl $1.214 billion, an increase , Jf ll. 3 per cent rJVer the revise.L 
apprc:;;,riatims fc.r the bienniun 1978~1979. Alth-·u:__;h inflo.ti •n anrl nmcto.ry 
fluctu:1ti •ns 'lvere pn.rtly resl'onsible fc,r the incre2.se, one :.:f the rnin c:cuses w::1s 
the f·:Lilure tu adr;r't effective neo.sures in strict accc-rcl:cnce "lvith the jJrincirJlc 
•Jf sil:lJ:•lific-1 a:'ll,linistrati.-'n ani. ec.,nJny. F.:;r exanple, incre::cses in the nw1.:Jer 
·Jf estc.'.blishcJ f"'Sts sh )ul:-1 'oe kept tu o. ninir:mn by increasin.·; efficiency o.nl 
recle~;l 'Yin-~· existinc; staff. It was essential t._ est'1blish a strict ;_;rr ccclurc f.•r 
scrutinizin:~ o.nJ exercisinc effective cnntr\..:1 over :t•r·.~:Ll·.Jsctls t·' transfer ;_)._-sts 
fin:t.ncel frum extrctuu:lc;eto.ry res- )urces to the re:;ular bu~ ~ct. 

I ... 



'I/ c. ) /-:: '1 I (':fL L) 

=~.!.1.(~1 i ~~ }'_ 
Par~e 10 

~~!1. HitJ:o TE:'I'"eril, to cor·fe:cencc::; c:reater attention should be paid to increasin8 
,; ,''fi ci.r-t1c'7, ~cvn·i -::_ir·D; 1.2 c;-!_,c; c:r:.r!_ ove•:co!'li n"· SLlCh ~;henonena :' s t~1e excessive number of 
:_--,,~t:."~·.j-_-_,- -~ •--~.:~.r~:A1~'· __ ·::.:-~;~:-·,_ -c~k cc "'.fc:~·,~:nc~s. t;:e -~)::~c]_jferation o.f docc.L.me~·1ts and 
-, .. , ..... --.~"'·''~·.;_. ·~:-,· 0":;, .. ;~---':.-i:;·:J ()··- ·.l'l"O"'~ici":r'l.C.S 9c'U :)ro_:ects uhicl1 >-·e:r:~ n'hsolcte~ 

~.YJt-;;"',-,___,;,~·-+_-:;_v-·:,. c),- ,-/-~ r .=·..!-... - · _J..:J_ ~t·-~.eflJ}""1_(:,~; ·v~l'': .-=~.r:otlF~~-... ir:r> .. )r~_.c:nt ~0at1s of sr·,vint~ 1-~uE1an 

~~~·~' ~-·)_._;:~-·~-~-j_ :r· .. -::;=~ul~l"~.: -~ ~ c:LY''_;_ :;_·-~lJ.l1Ci._·f7 c-::~J-:-:.n.~:--_j_t .. lrr·~ r~>1e (":1).CCesc~ Of t1"-=· ?0cret8.T~{-

·'~ .:. ~::r~<L ·· .. (1,::c:~~:.~~·:<i ·,;o2.~_~::~- of :'i?::c,..nc-~2.1 YE-2tJ ... ("!L·r~:C c .. ru~ ::-::c~,".C1~'1:V 1:'0lllf:. cte~~)el-.·:~ on the 
,...,.i·,-,·~:-;on ~f p-~-.. fe'"-..·cive ~-~~-~1 .3ur_ ... f~·~: ~cod~;r~:l.:_ alotte \r~_-:..s 110t enou·s1lo 

]5.. iTi.·-~ cle_~~-- c·L.- L·Jn ~J. ·cl on j.lJ.:!-i<?J~Oll:3 Gcc~~~~~:.c)-·ls c:t::tcd it'=' ur~·hrilli:"l':ness to ru-.,sl.lr::_e ar1~,. 

cl-,li(~;-tt ion ir: _r"' r-;-r)ect ()f t>f--- lJ1:1itPd 71 ~t~i cr:s ~onc1_ Is:;,le) e .. nd rt~-\cl e~~presserJ. the vir.=1:v 
tJ:i:t.t eY-~_-,(::nOiture i:-:-:r t ~-=- s.nlorti7.ation o·f t:~e ,_'O!l.C1. iss11e Sl!_Ol.Ilc-:. be e:{clu(1eci frorr_ tl:c 
·,·udr··et. 

·;r-::, _:_:r_. __ n:r~:_'_":.1 :::J~~...':~P_OT 1.2_ (sy.ir) s::-.id t:.-,_~t ·cl:e level of th~" nro""nmr~-=- l>"J.d:--·et fo1~ 
;_;he: tir::nri,,,1 lCJ~:"'--ln8l had reacLed t;y: l i ·:i_t, ·)urine· t~1-2 (~ SC'lssion of th· 
prorrra:rrrr1e 1.mC.·,c-G for the 'hie:rwium :..S'7G-l?7n at tlle thl~·t;y-seco.:lC' 2<:::ssion., 'rJ:i.2 

delec:ation hod observed that the level of p;ross ex:nendit 1.lre vas ver:• ne,:t.r tl1e 
~l billion mar};:. Just tvo years later, proposed net expenditure for the biennium 
1980--1n81 '•'01'ld be Hell in excess of that amount, which meant that the Oreanization 
uould he spendinrr some ~)1. 5 T'lillion each day of the biennium. 

31- ~'>c 0 ecrcto.ry-r:cneral' s assertion thf't the real rate of increase in the budc:et 
W\S o. n per cent .oo:ave the false imr>ression tl,8..t tbe Orr~anization Is expenditure '\·las 
levE·~_li:,~: off. 1\,s indicated in po.ragraph 4 of tl:le foreword to the budc:et, hm-rever, 
e:::JenC.iture ;•ould increc-.sc b:r ll, 3 ner cent and net requirements by ll per cent. 
'-=,:;_-erwer, t 110':'.e firrure:::: k 1 oe~='P n.:rrived at by com:')arin,~ the initial estimates for 

·c'' b:i e1mhv1 F!An-1901 ni.t"b the rc-vi cec.l_ ~---"':Or0]riation for the biennium 1978--197:0 
inste3d of t're initie_l esti1'1:ltes for th.•t biennium, vrlcic"h J::.ll been c0nsiderably 
lm;er.. f.s r-is C.cl~"•,.ati.on h".<l m8.intai:J.ed tro ~~ears earlier, the Secretari".t shoulc1 
·::"sc }-:-.c c0r.-. -"'r:[sc'l"t" on li 1:e fi~ll'~es if t',PV ,,rere to h".ve a clear meaninr 9.11d not 
·':i_vc (1. ~--·!o.J.e[,c}j_n' OY' rJVeY'--·(Y;tiT·istic l)icture of t~1E situat~on. If a COI"lparison 1mR 

,-,~;,de, for e:YaE:r·le, ;_~et.·.;-eP:~.: :~~.::: iniJ~i2.l est:i·'1etes, incowe "J.nc: net rcc_uire!".ents 
yro;osec:-. fo:>:> t:K ~~ir:cnniur ln:_'J-1081 P.nc~. the cor:r·"S!'OnC:inv~ ·;'ip-un;s for tbe biennium 
l07S--J.n7o. tl-~E: r~:t:e:-. of i:•crease "Toul:;_ be >f', G l'r~- cen.t, 32.9 :·,er cent J.n<l 
2[;. l per cent res::l·c•ctivel;r, o;:-- r'ore tl.:an trice -;-,1'<2 PecrE't.Clr~r-C·e'1e:v-el· s :"i:=ures. 
A compari::-on '·rith the corres_~lnn·-:.:i.:c'Y, fii'U.res for trv, bien"1ium l97G-lS'·77 s'1o-creC: t~~e 
r2tes of i~Lcree..sP i11. thr- irJ.itie~l estj!rJ.atr:.:s.) incon1e 8.!lC net rPoui:.e~en.l~s to r-e 

rrreate:>:> th&n 50 ~er cent. 

3C. 'T'J1e met~_lodoloc;~,r em~:loyec1 to calculnte the real rate of L1crease "·ac corJ!-Jlic.J.ted 
8.!'-C' open to quest""''· It 'TLJ.S '1ecessa.r7 to :ren.d t1,,., forevord qu:itC' carefully L~ 
order to cut throur~h the 'relter of fir;urcs and concepts used to arrive at a rate of 
re,::.l c:ro--:Tt h o3:' oc1l v 0. 8 r-·e:c· cont. That calcule.t ion vas, of course) bas eo. on the 
s·,")- called. ''rEvalued base," l·rh; c:h '!aS markedly hip-her th<'.n the initif'.l estir1ates 
fo:>:> t!1e tdenniurn 1r73. 197~. As defined in rarA.r:rapb 30, the revalued base vas a 
ter;1•-1i01'.e for eyplaininr: the differenCe betHeen a necr QUdc;et anC. itS predeCeSSOr) 
1.·ut I"is 'lel ec-aticn vrondered Hhethcr th<J.t techninue did not reflect a desire, -possibly 
unconscious, to obtain the lm·rest :r:;ossible fi[!ure for so~called ;1real growthn. It 

/ ... 



~'--lc 0 ~, /3~~ ;~j -~. L ~> 
I:n[~li sl1 
P:o[',e ll 

(; Tr. Fernandez l1aroto ,_ S~J_C!,i_r~_) 

sbould 'J,l:::;o to recf'clleC:_ tltc't ln previons bicnnic;, the rnte o:f real r;rovth 11ad .L'ctr 
e~:CC?·- (_,,-~ -:,:~2 ii1iti0l r"~~lC'iJ..l_;~+.-_l-)jJ _ 

5 -"' ~ -:o l_·? c:Y.. t-Jc ·~l' ] - C<_ ': .::_'r: 

iL :!_~l,'3Q l~'i}l o ~,,~: 
·~'c1 :~ _ ~·: ~F,; -: :~ t '~'~' ;q~~.:_t r·.~ JJ'I 3\._J-~-Gec. ? 1_,,:::f· ce.!.rt OJ~ v ',c t.otc.l ~:::":"O=JOSF··r_ l.~lCl'~-e . .sc:: .lJl t7~c 

-:-~L..r~- ··(-... -~..~ .. -: "~ ·:" - ..: .;- ,- ;:· 5.1' f j_ c .C:r,-'c2 ~:· in -:)a:r 8.r ,T:=J ~ )~: ;_~ .. t ~J e tot cl i" c:.c ;.3c .. ;~ t~ 1;1,;.. c· 

·)_!- ()_ .. -,
1
,_rn ·L.~·1c ~JtC)V..:..._.~,--.:~ -~c':' j~-_c-:_;·;-t_,j.r_~n _F·~-2:"'--:-;scrl.te~,:_::· in i".: __ cts '~j__o'( )Cl' ce:Tl. o.l the 

it.l __ --~~-'":-t,_lc:i-1 ,._.-:.C..L !.-:_~)-l, 'JC(>-;.1 -~-;(:l~-~--r~c1 ~~-~~ ·t, ,._, .::..!1.:-.t.J. --~-)_c~ r-~~ T'(:G,} '::CO\.·rt-h C ).'_C.~~_;rl2cl :~n tJ.-~: 

·cgb~_"-? :3--.·~ r)Llt liJ J_I-·I.,r-;.:';r:"'~'"':(l ,~. ()!"' i~!. t:l:_: .1!_~:-~i\ri~~L~.-"'..J. ,.·cctio~l,'~ ;_.--" -~.._,_(_· i~U(-~,:-'.Ct _._~is 

(_;sle~r::J.tjo!.J n~t·:: :;_-~ot con\ri.nce(_ t~-L""',t tl1e )._,o-,r~s~vn ~o;_- _;_iLf~,_,_,t-·.r~::-1 ~--. ~~CJ. nut, 2LJtail any 

rc·_c-~_.ice :~ J' 
L\...' -~·C i:! 1_~_l_0_1~iC<1: '). ... ~--

.::!.~ )YO\Je•_!~') I~)~:;<Lf:;_J 3 rn.tc 0~1 -. c:..·..Js::.·o~:;Ee·,_lt -7\)Lll(~ _,_-. .::! GC to 1"7 r~e;_(• Cedt- t~<.U3 J:lal~i•_l~~~ ~--;_.gill 

t"h.e tentl1 larcec.lc cont·::j~JLLto:."' tc' t}1_e b:u~t~cto It \T?.s ect'-)~r :~o Ul1J~LC~:'s_)~8~c~ .. t_~_ 1 e:L ... efore_ 
his C:~eler:ation 1 s co-.lce"L'il ove;_ -tne r,o.c,_'~e::c. increase i11 thr:: :'._)ro~Joscc.:L ~-·uC_c_;e-G o.ncc tJ.1e 
increa.sinGlY thorouc;h scrutii.lJ to Fhich i-1:. suhjccted ]_Jropo::;ed ne•·T expencli-cureo Of 
the total cut o:f -:;3':'. 3 nillion recorri'lended by the Advisorv Committee 0 an 
amount o:f ::i2l million n~lated to t''e deletion of lJrovisio~s-1 estiEtat~s the 
rerr.ainin[; ~!ll, 3 I11illion thuE; represented barely l ~)er cent o:f t ,:c :'_JroposE- 1 :o;ros;:, 
ez::;_~endi ture. It should also be borne in ;11i 1 l<l tlut revised esti2 'atcs •·rould 
Ulldoubtedly 1Je sul:mittcd before the close of the session. ~C'hus) tl1er·:: FEss :_~··r,;le,; 

cause :for concern over tlte final budGet fi1;ureo His clcele,':ation t:1e"·c:fore :Pull:; 
sup:l)orten. all the rec_uct:~ons :..·ecommenc1ecl by t~l(:; !.,c1vi;,ory Co!_~·dt'l.eeo It IT>UJ.ci_ ~-ive 

favou1~2.ble consideration to the :posslbility o£' ac:C:tition,'ll reductions 'chic,1 
-:-)2 1_:,_·o,;:Joc::c1_ and. -,;oulcl seel_ to control incrcc.ses resultin'~ fr0n the c:;ub:•l ss:i oL of 
r2 1lisec1 cs~~='~!:J.c.tc;s o 

~L his cl_ele:c;ation fully endorsed the observations ~'\i:cc[ re:c.J;,,'ell,:>,tiolls oi' c "': 
!,_<lvi sory Cor:r,,i ttee concerning the est2,1Jli shr,1ent of ne1.r ~;ost s, post 
J:eclC',s;:ificc.ctimlsc tbe constant increase: iD tl•e :cru:rnber of senio:.· ~>osts ill the 
,Seer<? [;aTi ...,t an6 t;•o 1•ro1'Jl::12.s relatJ_ne; to ~Jo;:;t s fj_nanced :::~ror'l extraJJudcetary 

if;~o I~i:::; c~eler•P,tic.>n ns,d voted at tlw -ccsuned thirty- t~lirr:'. r;ecsi.·Jn l_n :fc.vm.n of tlP 
rcvi seC: cs+;ir:tcttcs and f_~no..ncial irrcillications of c.l.raft resolutions ::t0-0_,tec~ :Jy otl~0r 

1 ain Co1mrlittees. In e~~l.Jlaininc: its vo-C,e G,t t~o.at time, ··1is (eJ_e,'J:i-~ion h ·c' -~~1(:ic~,tecc 

cle2.rly its cUsc~niet about the practice of E1Ct1 ~LF~ full -~>rovisLm fm· t~;e ec0 fects of 
inflation 2:ooEt the role of inertia in )ej~:c;etuatji1~' S.ti·-' i•1cre:c::::in."~- e~-::,;,-·e1l'-i-s'...~l'c, 

C'1Jou+; the neccl_ to identify activities tl,at 1rere ;n..J,r,. .. ~_;cal, obscL_•te ·~l' _,_uei·:·ccl;ive, 
c_-_·,.,out :;·eclassificat,ic.>~_ls i,,. t;,c course of a bionniu·11 ::mc1, i1~ ,':en'~:''::c.1, 2.-'.JC<Llt t1:.=: 

I ... 



~~:'o:c•oc;ec ~·rO'-l'3P~lC llur--,-et t,;:;•.t t 71e s::LlC rec:,soi'_s for clisc_,_uiet still existec'l 0 and his 
cieJ~e':ation ·;olJld use its vote ~,-~ ti1e current session to o~~·pose cell unjustified or 
"'==cessive incre2scs i11 e2::~e11ditc 1reo 

43 0 ~Jr 0 D~' J..:llrGOS CAI\JI_L (Brazil) saiC::. that tl~e •relcor.le efforts of the Secretary·­
Ce:~'lEcr'Ql-t~--ijupo;;-~- -c~-eater buclc;etnry restro_int sboulcl lle accompanied by an improvecl 
allocClt~·-~·n of ret;ources i,1 ::wcordance ·Fith a cle2:rly defined set of prioritieso His 
o.elcr_;atioil \·i3,S mrar0 of tlw dii'ficultie s t··c Secretc:u·~r--General had encountered in 
rmrsui~!l,' -~l12.~~ oujectiveo ~1he effects of •rorlc.l~~uicle inflation tencled to absorb a 
~:rmrltlC: "<lYt o~' the CJr.•:anizc~tion; s resou:rceso In considerin;; the possi1Jle e:=pansion 
of nctivitlcs o accoun'c heel to ~Je taten of the lil'lited financial capc:ccity of 'Iember 
States, on the one h?onLl, and the c:lcmc;L1c:; reCJ_uireu.ents of the Or~~e.nization) on tbe 
other, TLe col1tri~mtions of llew.be:t' States vere: set on the basis of their national 
incorce ancl not on t:t10: b2,sis of ce .,i-C.2.l stoc~~" althou~)l i·(, '\-T'lnlrl be more coherent and 
ecuitsble to 112,se 8f"sc::ss;·1ents on the l8,tter criteriono ConseCJ_uently, the c;rouinn; 
!:mc1c;et llcccl ;:Jlacecl ,~, cl.is~JrOIJ0rtionc,tely hec>vy burden 0'1 the develo]Jin{3 countries in 
rece11t yeerrs o It uas -'-"-crticula:.:ly 1.mjust t~lcct tlle c1evelo:~Jinc; countries should be 
:-'ade resrJonsible for additional che.rc;es vl1ile cEsparities in the cliscrilJution of the 
uorlc-;. 1 s :ciches co.1tinuec1 to Firlen, ;1oreover, llevelopinc; ccnntries 1:hich had 
succeedecl. in eT''t~.ndinr, tbeir econo11ic activity should not be systematically 
penalizec.l thT01.1·_h tl1e ic:l~Josition of [;reater financial responsibilities for the 
Or,":anization ,. s bur:lc,e·i:; o 

~40 Given its increasecl rate of assesslccent ::mc1 the current bw.lc;et estir,mtes, 
Dr2.zil' s :~::.,sesscd contri bucion to the rc::;ular bud: et l·rould rejlresent a substantial 
fin2rncicl burden" unicl1 vl1en addec.1 to its contributions to peace~l:eepin~~ o:nerations 
e,nc1 voluntary contributions, woulc1 be excessive for a clevelopin~~ countryo 

~5o 01Je of the El8.l11 objectives of t~.•e united ITations >vas to pror,1ote conditions 
favourable to the econorr!ic ancl sucic\l developnent of third \Torld countries o 
lcconlin[~ly, tl1e ]_)l'oc;rsrn.mes anG activities of the Clrc;anization should be directed 
first e_ncl fore! 'Ost tm:exd meetin,r~ tlle needs of sucl1 countries o nestraints on 
bnclc;etary rrouth should not l")c detrimental to activities benefiting the developinc; 
countries, anc1 economies shonlcl be achieved throuc;h the rec1eployrrrent of resources so 
ers to <.cvoid t11e need for subs tc:mtial neu appropriations dur:i.nc; tl'e bienniumo IT is 
clele.~.o):;ion 1:-as C::~isturbeci to note that the nor•1inal increase i11 tlH:: bud,'_';et uould 
amov.nt to 11 per cent, c; o 6 jJer cent of uhich uas clue to the COiiJbinec~ effects of 
inflation anc'. e::cchanc;e rate fluctuations o The c1evelopinc countries '\>Jere be inc; 
dcul>ly penalizecl. b:y tl1e effects of int ernatio~1al inflettion. fi:cst, by beetring the 
direct brunt of inflation ir:,;:Jorted from otl1er countric"s l.rhrout:,h COlrll,lei"Cial 
trans9,ction s, ancl secondl~r. by lJein;; callecl u,.'on to paJ 8, larcer share of the 
budcets of international organizations. The effects of inflation on the 
im:~.lementation of ti1e budc;et, should be countel"etcted by more imae;inative measures than 
the mere rec,ues-~s for accditional aliiJropriatio;ls, 11he rede~1loyrnent of resources and 
the critical, onc;oin:; re-· evaluation of pro:_:rann·es 11.::\c.i C1D iElpo:ctant role to play in 
that conne::ion o 

46, It uov.lcl be rmive to accept at face value the assertion thett the real increase 
in the initial estiElate::; W'LS 0.0 ner cent, There •ras sufficient reason to believe 

I ... 



A/C, 5/34/S.:-Ll3 
~~ne:lish 

Page 13 

(llr_,_ j)_c:_ Burr:;_os __ Qabal __ ):i_~zil) 

tha.t botn of the real and no~inal incree2ses vere far in excess of the Secreta:ry·­
General1s calculatio11So Fhile the iritia,l esth;::ote of real increase for the 
biennim:1 1978--1979 had been 2,2 :;_)er ccnto the actual rate had been 5 .. 1 JJe:r cent. In 
addition, experience shOI·red tlnt in the second yec-tr of a biermimJ .. substantial 
additional appropriations uere requested to ensure tlle continuation o:i cr.going 
~:cogranmes o 'l'he reassessment of j_;lflation in both yeetrs of the bienniwn 197o-197<;' 
l12..d also re sultecl_ in lmdc;etary ~>;rmrth. 

l~7 .. 'Ihe reductions :rcco~r:1enued by the Advisor~r Cor<lr'.ittee :represented less tlmn 
3 per cent of the total bud~~et j_)rO~Josc;,ls subni tteo .. oy the Secretary--General. 'fhere 
mi2:ht be room for further reuuctions in t11e estimates. In tlut connexion, the 
iclentification of activities th2 .. t ·uere obsolete 9 inefficient or of E12.rc;inal 
usefulness should release resources vhicb could be usec1 to offset tlw effects of 
inflation on the bud:,et o Intere;overnr1ente .. l bodies should actively seel~ to identify 
suclt activities.. Such efforts to coatrol bud::.;etary 1;ro'1th shoulo .. not) hoc;ever, 
adversely affect activities aYJd }Jrorrac"Ill<lCS of interest to develolJinc co-~...mtries. 

Iml_eecl, any neF request for additional aj_)propri[Ctions sl1ould be <1receded 1:~r a 
complete examination of the possioilities of rede:<_Jloyiue, existin: resource;::. His 
cl.elec;ation tl.1erefore supportecl the conclusio:1s of the Advisory Co;nmittee in 
nccrac;raphs 27 and 28 of its report. It vas essential to stren::_:then lJrocedures :Lor 
internal and e::tcrnal evaluations of proc;ramnes in order to ensure a rnore sound 
utilization of available resources aad c;reater effectiveness in j_Jro;;re.l··nite uelivery" 

l.~IJ. In considerinr, reouests for ndditional staff, his clclee;atinn had 1Jorne in minrJ 
the fc• .. ct that salaries ::ta6 cmJ.DOll staff costs accounted for 75.8 ::_.Jer ce11t of the 
budget. The rn·a,ctice of employinc.. short-tern staff to cover sucll situations as 
extended sick leave or maternity le2..ve uas not con:3istent vrith ::.;ood e .. cl.ministration 
or sound financial :rnanac;er,1ent o There uas a need fo:c :3re8 .. ter disci:i_!line i11 tile 
creation of posts finC"Cnced from e::trabude,etary resources, since in r:1any ins·i:.ances 
requests uerc subseo_uently rr1ade to transfer such posts to the reo;ular budc;et. In 
consicle:cinc; rc=quests for appro~oriations relat:i_n[~ to the recruitment, 
reclassification and trc.nsfer of staff, the CoPY•littee should kee~J in mind the 
Assembly's c~uidelines concerninrz: the representation of develop in.~ countries in 
hir~her~level posts) the 11riority to be c;iven to cancliclates from unre:presc::nted or 
underrepresented countries, am'. the 11eed to increase the= ::_;ro:oortion of youn~; IJeople 
ancl >-romen ie the= Secretari8t. 

49. lie fully enciorseci the 1\.dvisory Conunittee' s observatio11s concerni11:.; the issuing 
of docm,1ents relatint: to the budcset. Since the vorl~ of tl1e Advisorv Cm1r-:rttee and 
CPC vere cor;1plemente .. ry" it \Tas essential to tal:e stells to avoid a recurrence of the 
situation in uhicl1 CPC 0 1ecause of a rec;rettable delay in t}l.e issuin::; of docwnents, 
had been unable to subl ~it its recor:-rr,lendations to t~tE. Advisory Comnittee in ti:o1e rnor 
their consicleration in conjunction with the budc:·et :oropos2 .. ls. 

50. Fro LMI.f::QJ~ (JTorocco) observed that the Conlr1it-cee hc:..cl_ alreo..dy held 12 
111eetinc:s but not a sin~le SUli!Emry record lmcJ .. yet 1;een distributed in !irabic. ]>'or 
an e)~~Jlanation of the difficulties -vrhich e=~.i.steo uitl> rec;ard to Arabic lan~:ua[;e 

I ... 



-·~; ~, 5 /Jl1 ;s~;, 13 
~nt_~li. ~: ·, 

Po;:e 1L~ 

services-' t"ll~ Cecrctc~J_'"iCJj~ i~:,d rclei~~2d_ l1i·L!. to 2~ c.LoCllTu2-~t s~,_~~ _lJ.. -cteU_ at tl~e ~·"ccedi~1g 

session of tiw Gc;ne::re:l !~s r<.cn1'Jly, l1ut he c3.icl. not con::;i-~e:;: t!x::,t to be an aC:•ecuate 
r-:;s•:·onse. 'J'l 12 Sccret:3r:~ ~t itself c,dL __ itterl tk:,t t~1E:· situation" ic1stearl of il:rprovin.c_;, 
]o,-,([ deterio::.~at~-c-:. furthel"' ::lli'iiilt\ry :records Fere ('JCGl"ernely icrportant l'or che 'JorL 
of sl~-; C;c··'J!1littee:: and it viaS unc:,cceptc;.1Jle that uele~c-J~ions ;,rl1ich USC"d a _L)Ccrticul;:-,r 
110rLinQ; lanr;uFu,e siK>ulcl be ~Jl:::.ced o,t a clis::o,dvt>,ntp,r;e. T~e tlle,:-c:fore o,sked 1r~1at 

':leasura:-; ~che Gcc:.:et.:criat i'1tencled to taLe in the -,-._ee,r fut,,_rf.: to :te·:re6y the 
intoler8-hle srcu;::,tion FlJic e::~istcd •ri0h re(,2-rcl to t~ot:: distribution of SU111.rnary 
records in J'ral;ic. 

51. 'J]:~r:_:__ CH11.I_T:T·U~12_ su::';["Csted t;lnt the relJr::::sentat:~v--.: of tllt: E,\ecret-:triat l'Jit~ht re~ly 

to t~1:::: rc_,Jre scoutati ve of ·:oro ceo a.t the follouill{'; ;.1ec;tin: ~. 


